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Bill Forthofer

From: Sandy Velez

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Bill Forthofer

Subject: RE: WWO Political Issue Order NET203657-American Business Immigration Coalition 

Action (airing week of 12/5/22)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes is was on WLKR-AM.  I see that we aired the commercial  1x on December 18. 

That's it.   

Sandy 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Bill Forthofer <bforthofer@wlkrradio.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 3:41 PM 

To: Sandy Velez <svelez@elbc.net> 

Cc: Gail Krafczinski <gkrafczinski@elbc.net> 

Subject: RE: WWO Political Issue Order NET203657-American Business Immigration Coalition Action (airing week of 

12/5/22) 

 

Sandy - 

 

Whenever you have the chance - can you please check on this?  I just need to know which station this aired on. 

 

I have to assume this is aired on WLKR-AM - since Gail received the email, and not you.  It says "WWO week of 12/5/22 

start"   I don't believe we have any Westwood One on WLKR-FM. 

 

Thank you very much 

 

Bill 

 

Bill Forthofer 

Station Manager 

WKFM WLKR 

10327 Milan Rd 

Milan OH 44846 

Tele:  (419) 609-5961 

Fax:  (419) 609-2679 

         

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Gail Krafczinski <gkrafczinski@elbc.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 2:59 PM 

To: Bill Forthofer <bforthofer@wlkrradio.com> 

Subject: RE: WWO Political Issue Order NET203657-American Business Immigration Coalition Action (airing week of 

12/5/22) 

 


